Concordia University Records Management and Archives

Finding Aid - John Gilmore fonds (P0004)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.5.3 Printed: June 23, 2020

Language of description: English

Concordia University Records Management and Archives

Telephone: 514-848-2424, x 7970 Email: archives@concordia.ca

http://www.concordia.ca/offices/archives.html

http://concordia.accesstomemory.org/index.php/john-gilmore-fonds

John Gilmore fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	. 3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	. 3
Scope and content	4
Notes	۷
Access points	5
Series descriptions	5
P0004/A, Research material, 1912-2002	5
P0004/A1, Correspondence and research notes	6
P0004/A2, Interviews	21
P0004/A3, Photographs	25
P0004/A4, Musical Recordings and film	26
P0004/A5, Papers and manuscripts	27
P0004/A6, Articles on jazz	28
P0004/A7, Miscellaneous primary material	28
P0004/B, Manuscripts, [198-]; 1982-2007	31
P0004/B1, First drafts of Swinging in Paradise	31
P0004/B2, Subsequent drafts of Swinging in Paradise	32
P0004/B3, Final publications	33
P0004/B4, Correspondence	33
P0004/C, Reviews, 1986-1991	34
P0004/D, Lectures and interviews, 1982-[1983]	34

Summary information

Repository: Concordia University Records Management and Archives

Title: John Gilmore fonds

ID: P0004

Date: 1912-2007 (date of creation)

Physical description: 5.5 m of textual records

261 photographs198 sound recordings

44 posters

4 moving images

Language: English

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

John Gilmore was born in Montreal in 1951 and grew up in a suburb, St-Eustache-sur-le-lac, later renamed Cité des Deux-Montagnes. He graduated from the CÉGEP program of Sir George Williams University in 1972. From 1974 to 1976 he trained and worked as a journalist in Bridgend, Wales. Returning to Montreal, he worked at The Gazette from 1977 to 1978 and began studying saxophone privately.

In 1978 he became a full-time student in the jazz studies program at Concordia University, graduating with a BFA (Music) in 1981. While a student, he hosted a jazz program on Radio Centreville CINQ-FM and began researching Montreal jazz history.

From 1981 to 1986 he worked as a freelance editor and writer and taught jazz history for a year at Concordia while researching and writing two books with the help of a Canada Council grant. Swinging in Paradise: The Story of Jazz in Montreal (1988) and Who's Who of Jazz in Montreal: Ragtime to 1970 (1989) were both published by Véhicule Press, Montreal. He later published a paper Jazz Research in Canada: Issues and Directions in Ethnomusicology in Canada, edited by Robert Witmer (Toronto: Institute for Canadian Music, 1990). Swinging in Paradise was published in a French translation in 2009 by Lux Éditeur, Montreal, under the title Une histoire du jazz à Montréal. The French edition includes corrections, new explanatory footnotes, a Preface by Gilles Archamblaut (Québec author and former Radio-Canada jazz host), and a new Afterword by the author.

From 1985 to 1991 John Gilmore worked as a journalist for Radio Canada International, in Montreal, then moved to western Canada, where he lived in Canmore and Calgary, Alberta, and then in Vancouver, BC, from 1991 to 2000. During this period he worked as an editor at the Banff Centre: a music programmer at CBC Radio in Calgary; freelance as an editor and writer; and as a teacher of English as a Second

Language in England (where he obtained a Cambridge teaching certificate) and Brazil, and at the University of British Columbia and Vancouver Community College.

In 2000 he returned to live in Montreal, where he has continued to work as a freelance writer and editor. He was a sessional instructor for a year in the Education Department at Concordia University, and has been a part-time teacher in the adult education division of the English Montreal School Board. He became a British citizen (while still maintaining his Canadian citizenship) in 2010. His novel Head of a Man was published by Reality Street (UK) in 2011.

Scope and content

The fonds provides information on jazz in Montreal between 1916 and 2007.

The fonds contains the material John Gilmore gathered for his two books. It contains research notes, sound recordings including interviews with musicians and others, photographs, posters, correspondence, and a manuscript of Swinging in Paradise: The Story of Jazz in Montreal.

The fonds is organized in the following series:

P0004/A Research material

P0004/B Manuscripts

P0004/C Reviews

P0004/D Lectures and interviews

Notes

Title notes

• **Source of title proper**: Title based on provenance of the fonds.

Immediate source of acquisition

Materials donated to the Records Management and Archives Department by John Gilmore.

Alternative form available

Some sound recordings have been reformatted.

Restrictions on access

Some restrictions.

Conditions governing use

Reproduction for publication cannot be done without permission of the copyright holder.

Finding aids

A full finding aid, including a description of the photographs at the item level, is available.

Accruals

Further accruals are expected.

Other notes

Publication status: Published

• **Level of detail**: Full

• Status description: Final

• **Rights**: Copyright belongs to the creator(s).

Access points

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Sound recording (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)
- Moving images (documentary form)
- Jazz (subject)

Series descriptions

Series P0004/A: Research material

Date: 1912-2002 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains the research materials used by John Gilmore for his two books: John Gilmore: Swinging in Paradise: The Story of Jazz in Montreal (1988) and Who's Who of Jazz in Montreal: Ragtime to 1970 (1989). It contains research notes, sound recordings including interviews with musicians and others, photographs, posters and correspondence.

Series is divided into 7 subseries:

P0004/A1 Correspondence and research notes

P0004/A2 Interviews

P0004/A3 Photographs

P0004/A4 Musical recordings and films

P0004/A5 Papers and manuscripts

P0004/A6 Articles on jazz

P0004/A7 Miscellaneous primary material

Physical description: 3.5 m of textual records

261 photographs

107 sound recordings

44 posters

1 videocassette

Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)
- Sound recording (documentary form)
- Moving images (documentary form)

Publication status:

Published

File / item list

Subseries P0004/A1: Correspondence and research notes

Date: 1912-2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries contains information on musicians and jazz music. It is predominantly composed of correspondence and research notes, but also includes questionnaires sent by Gilmore to musicians in an effort to obtain information about their careers and activities.

Physical description: 3.4 m of textual records

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Publication status:

Published

File / item list

Ref code Title Dates Access status Container

Sub-subseries P0004/A1,1: Files of musicians - alphabetical order

<u>Date</u>: 1912-2001 (date of creation)

Physical description: 294 folders

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Publication status:

Published				
	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
001	File - QUESTIONNAIRE	1981- 1985		
001b	File - ADDRESS BOOK - Jazz	[19]	-	
	musicians and research contacts			
002	File - ABDUL AL-KHABYYR, Sayyd	[19]; March		
	(partly restricted)	16, 1962-April		
		4, 1984		
003	File - ADAMS, Robert	[19] ; May,		
		1958-May 1990		
004	File - ALDRICH, Nick	[19];		
		September,		
		1980-October		
		19, 1983		
005	File - ALEXANDER, Kenny	[19] ; January		
		20, 1983		
006	File - ALLEYNE, Archie	[19]; February		
		6, 1982-		
		December 29,		
007	F" 4140P T	1983		
007	File - AMOR, Tony	[19]		
008	File - AYOUB, Nick	[19]; February		
		24, 1976-March		
000	E'L. DACON Walter	20, 1986		
009	File - BACON, Walter	[19]; October 27, 1981-		
		December, 1988		
010	File - BACULIS, Al	[19] ; April		
010	The - BACOLIS, Ai	27, 1983		
011	File - BANNER, Boyne Lynn	[19] ; April		
011	The - BANNER, Boyle Lylli	7, 1982-June 1,		
		1982 June 1,		
012	File - BARLEY, Brian	[19];		
V1 2	1110 2111021, 211111	September,		
		1970		
013	File - BARTON, Roy	[19]		
014	File - BARWICK, Billy (partly	[19] ; April		
	restricted)	20, 1980-		
		November 17,		
		1982		
015	File - BASSO, Guido	January 13,		
		1982-January		
		12, 1983		
016	File - BATTAGELLO, Walter	February 26,		
		1983-March 15,		
		1986		
017	File - BELAIR, Bix	[19]; October,		
0.10		1983		
018	File - BÉLISLE, Gilles	[19]		,
019	File - BÉLUSE, Pierre	[19]		

T		innote tonds
020	File - BIDDLE, Charlie	[19]; October,
		1981-February
021	F'I DICCIN Cal'	25, 1984
021	File - BIGGIN, Colin	[19]
022	File - BLACKBURN, Freddie	[19];
		September 4, 1982
023	File - BLACKMAN, Vernald	[19]
023	File - BLEY, Paul	June 12, 1986-
024	rile - BLE I, Faui	March 11, 1987
025	File - BLOUIN, Claude	November 1,
023	The - BEOOM, Claude	1982
026	File - BOUDREAU, Walter	[19];
020	The BOODKLAO, Walter	November 18,
		1967-August
		16, 1986
027	File - BOURNE, Ilene	[19]; May 17,
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1982
028	File - BRAXTON, George	[19]
029	File - BRIEN, Bernie	[19] ; April
		18, 1983
030	File - BROCK, Ted	[19]
031	File - BROWN, Dennis	[19];
	,	October, 1982-
		September,
		1990
032	File - BROUSSEAU, Roger	[19]
033	File - BUTTERFIELD, Arnold	[19] ; January
		13, 1982-July
		10, 1982
034	File - CASSIDY, Bruce	[19]
035	File - CHAMITOV, Max	[19]
036	File - CHARLAND, Dick	[19]
037	File - CHATHAM, Errol	[19]; April
		13, 1983
038	File - CHATHAM, Steve	April 22, 1983
039	File - CHOTEM, Neil	[19]
040	File - CHRISTOPHER, Chet	[19]
041	File - COGGINS, Gil	[19] ; January
		13, 1982
042	File - COPPLE, Dennie	[19]
043	File - COSTI, Frank	[19]
044	File - COURNOYER, Bert	[19]
045	File - CURRY, Ed	[19]
046	File - COWANS, Al	[19]; May 5,
		1983-May 18,
		1983
047	File - DANOVITCH, Gerald	[19]
048	File - DAVID, Roland	[19]
049	File - DAVIS, Arthur	[19]
050	File - DECAIR, Roy	[19]
051	File - DESJARDINS, Roland	[19] ; May 9,
		1983

0001			
052	File - DIXON, Johnny	February, 1982-	
0.72	Till Dograp III	October, 1983	
053	File - DOCTOR, Al	[19]	
054	File - DONATO, Michel	[19]	
055	File - DOWNES, Wray	[19]	
056	File - DUGUAY, Raoul	[19]	
057	File - DUNBAR, Walter	[19] ; February 7, 1983	
058	File - DUNCAN, Clyde	[19] ; May 8, 1940	
059	File - DUNCAN, Charlie	[19]	
060	File - DUNCAN, Lloyd	[19]	
061	File - EASTMAN, Roy	[19]; March 4,	
	2.25 2.21 2.3	1983-April 21, 1983	
062	File - ECKSTEIN, Willy	[19]; May,	
		1963-April 4, 1970	
063	File - EDWARDS, Larry	[19]; May 6,	
	, ,	1981-October	
		22, 1982	
064	File - ELFSTROM, Ted	[19]; February	
		23, 1983	
065	File - EMBLAM, Brian	[19]	
066	File - ÉMOND, Réjean	[19] ; April	
	22721 (2 , 10 jour	11, 1983	
067	File - ENLOW, Harry	[19]	
068	File - FAIR, Jane	January 3, 1983	
069	File - FALANA, Leroy	[19];	
		December 25,	
		1981	
070	File - FASANO, Buddy	[19]; May 31,	
		1983	
071	File - FERGUSON, Maynard	[19];	
		September 4,	
		1937-October	
		25, 1983	
072	File - FERGUSON, Percy	[19] ; July 15,	
		1983-August 2,	
		1983	
073	File - FERLAND, Richard	[19]; April	
074	Eila El EMING Cardia	20, 1983	
074	File - FLEMING, Gordie	[19]	
075	File - FLETCHER, Louis	[19]	
076	File - FORD, Hector	[19]	
077	File - FRANCO, Freddy	[19]	
078	File - FULLER, Jerry	[19];	
		December 26,	
		1981-December	
		2, 1982	
079	File - GABOURY, Adrian	[19]	
080	File - GAGNON, Lee	[19];	
		November,	

		40.66 T.1
		1966-February
004		28, 1983
081	File - GARBER, Harry	[19]
082	File - GARNER, Linton	[19];
		November 2,
		1981-June 18,
		1989
083	File - GARRICK, Steve	[19]; June 25,
		1955-August,
		1988
084	File - GAUDET, Paul "Boogie"	[19] ; June 22,
		1957-April 15,
		1983
085	File - GAYLOR, Hal	[19]; October
		19, 1954-
		February 16,
		1983
086	File - GEORGETTE, Billy	[19]
087	File - GILSON, Eddie	[19]
088	File - GIRARD, Willy	[19]
089	File - GITTES, Cliff	[19]; March
	333 343, 3333	12, 1982
090	File - GRAHAM, Billy	[19];
		November 1,
		1949-March 7,
		1983
091	File - GRAVEL, Pete	[19]
092	File - GREENE, Billy	[19]
093	File - GREENWICH, Sonny	[19];
093	The - GREEN WICH, Solling	February, 1966-
		December, 1988
094	File - GUILAROFF, Vera	
094	File - GUILAROFF, Veia	[19]; August
		3, 1926-May, 1966
095	El. CIDO Will	[19]; May 11,
093	File - GURO, Wally	
		1982-May 18, 1982
006	E'1. HADID Dec	
096	File - HABIB, Don	[19]
097	File - HAKIM, Sadik	[19];
		November,
		1971-March 9,
		1982
098	File - HAMPTON, Buddy	[19]; April
		21, 1983
099	File - HANNI, Bob	[19];
		1972-1985
100	File - HARDING, Buster	[19] ; January
		13, 1982-May 4,
		1982
101	File - HARTLEY, Hal	[19]
102	File - HAWKEYE, Terry	[19]; 1983
103	File - HAYNES, Roland	[19]
104	File - HEDGES, Roy	[19]
	1112 1122 0210, 110)	r 1

105	File - HENSTRIDGE, Ian	[19];
		September 20,
		1982-December
		29, 1982
106	File - HENSTRIDGE, Wimp	[19];
		1965-1982
107	File - HOLMES, Billy	[19]
108	File - HOLMES, Johnny	[19];
		September 20,
		1982-October
		29, 1985
109	File - HOMZY, Andrew	[19] ; April
		21, 1975-
		October 3, 1985
110	File - HONSIGNER, Tristan	[19];
		November 14,
		1981-June 1,
		1983
111	File - HOOPER, Lou	[19]; June,
		1966-May 4,
		1985
112	File - HOOPER, Lou jr. (restricted)	[19]
113	File - HOOPER, Terry	[19]; May 7,
		1982-January
		23, 1983
114	File - HORNE, Billy	[19];
		November 10,
		1981
115	File - HORNSTEIN, Max	[19]
116	File - HOWARD, Cammie	[19]; April
		12, 1982-
117	El HOWARD I	August 22, 1982
117	File - HOWARD, Len	[19]; January
		1, 1982-
		December 9, 1981
118	File - HOWE, Syd	[19]; 1924
119		
119	File - HUFFORD, Roger	[19]; 1959-1983
120	File - L'INFONIE	[19]; May 7,
120	File - L'INFONIE	[19]; May 7, 1970-August
		18, 1986
121	File - ISAAC, Vernon	[19];
121	ine - isaac, venion	November 5,
		1981
122	File - JACOBS, Leon	[19]
123	File - JAMAL, Sayeed K	[19] ; August
123	The Minal, Saycou K	29, 1983-
		September,
		1983
124	File - JENNINGS, Al	[19]
125	File - JOHNSON, Benny	[19]
126	File - JOHNSON, Clayton	[19]
127	File - JOHNSON, Frank	[19]
128	File - JOHNSON, Henry	[19]
120	THE - JOHNSON, HEIRY	[1/]

129	File - JOHNSON, Herbert Augustus	[19]
130	File - JOHNSON, Herb	[19] ; April
		17, 1945-
		November,
		1984
131	File - JONES, Buddy	[19]
132	File - JONES, Clarence	[19]
133	File - JONES, Jimmy	[19]
134	File - JONES, Oliver	[19] ; April
		16, 1983-1986
135	File - JORDAN, Buddy	[19] ; August
		4, 1979
136	File - KAYE, Maury	[19] ; August
		30, 1958-June,
		1983
137	File - KERSEY, Bill	[19]
138	File - KOSTENUK, Jack	[19]
139	File - KENNEDY, George	[19]
140	File - KING, Al	[19]
141	File - LACHAPELLE, Guy	[19]
142	File - LACOMBE, Buck	[19];
112	The Encountry Buck	November 17,
		1982
143	File - LACOSSE, Hubert	[19]
144	File - LACROIX, Denis	[19]
145	File - LAFLAMME, Gilles	[19]; October
143	The Little Miller, Offices	25, 1982
146	File - LAFORTUNE, Paul	[19]
147	File - LAFRENIERE, Jean-Baptiste	[19]
148	File - LANDRY, Yvan	[19];
110		December 31,
		1966-December
		3, 1979
149	File - LANGLOIS, Bob	[19];
		November 25,
		1982-December
		15, 1982
150	File - LASHA, Prince	[19]
151	File - LANZA, John.	[19]
152	File - LAVALLÉE, Roland (partly	[19];
	restricted)	December 16,
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1982
153	File - LAYTON, Eddie.	[19]
154	File - LEDUC, Pierre	[19]
155	File - LEITCH, Peter	[19]; January
		5, 1982-
		November,
		1982
156	File - LESSARD, Daniel	[19]
157	File - LONG, Jack	[19]; March
	ĺ	31, 1983
158	File - LOSEBY, Stu	[19];
	, 222	December 3,

		1965-December
		25, 1982
159	File - LUNOY, B.T.	[19] ; April
		20, 1980
160	File - McCALL, Steve	[19];
	,	November 15,
		1982
161	File - McCANT, Billy	[19]
162	File - MacDERMOT, Galt	[19];
102	File - MacDERMOT, Gait	
		February, 1981-
		April 18, 1983
163	File - MacDONALD, Gerald	[19];
		November 2,
		1981-August 2,
		1982
164	File - MacDONALD, Larry	[19];
		December 16,
		1982
165	File - McHUGH, Fred	[19]
166	File - McKENDRY, Keith	[19]
167	File - McKENZIE, Nack	[19]
168	File - MAISTE, Armas	[19]
	·	
169	File - MALLOY, Bobby	[19]; February
		14, 1983-March
		1, 1983
170	File - MARTUCCI, Bill	[19]
171	File - MASON, Leroy	[19];
		December 1,
		1982-December
		29, 1982
172	File - MAXHAM, Harry	[19]; October
		21, 1981-March
		26, 1983
173	File - MAYER, Maurice	[19]
174	File - MEREDITH, Russ	[19]; 1947-
174	THE MEREDITI, Russ	November 8,
		1982
175	File - MERRILL, Billy	[19]
176	File - METCALF, Louis	[19]; May 21,
		1947-June 7,
		1988
177	File - MICHAUD, Doug	[19]
178	File - MICHAUD, Neil	[19]
179	File - MIDDELL, Beth	[19]
180	File - MINSHULL, Mac	[19]
181	File - MONGRAIN, Guy	[19]
182	File - MONTEROSE, J.R.	[19]; April
102	The mortificably since	19, 1983
183	File - MOREAU, Jacques	[19]
	-	
184	File - MORROW, Art	[19]
185	File - MOVER, Bob	October 1, 1984
186	File - MUNRO, Billy	[19]; 1925-
		July, 1985
187	File - MUNRO, Buddy	[19]

File - NADON, Guy 19]; June 22, 1957 1960 1971 1981 1981 1982 1981 1982 1981 1982 1981 1982 1981 1982 1981 1982 1981 1982 1981 1982 1981 1982 1981 1982 1981 1982 1983 1984 1984 1985
File - NICHOLS, Fred [19-]; November 12, 1981-August 18, 1982 1991 File - NITO, Joe [19-] Cotober 17, 1960 19-] 1796 1994 File - ORCHARD, Jack [19-]; April 6, 1983 1955 File - L'ORCHESTRE SYMPATHIQUE October 19, 1982 196 File - PALL, Alvin [19-]; August 24, 1975-March 1, 1983 197 File - PALL, Irving [19-]; June 17, 1949-February 11, 1983 198 File - PALMUS, Carl [19-]; January, 1983-February 1, 1983 199 File - PARADIS, Eddy [19-]; January, 1983-February 1, 1983 198 File - PARRIS, Richard [19-] 3, 1983 199 File - PARRIS, Richard [19-]; January, 1, 1983 199 File - PARRIS, Richard [19-]; April 15, 1983-July 10, 1985 1983-July 10, 1985 199-]; January, 1, 1983-July 1, 1983-July 1, 1983-July 1, 1983-July 1, 1985-]; January, 1, 1983-July 1, 1983-July 1, 1983-July 1, 1985-]; January, 1, 1983-July 1, 1983-July 1, 1985-]; January, 1, 1983-July 1, 1983
November 12, 1981-August 18, 1982
1981-August 18, 1982 19-1 1910 File - NITO, Joe 19] October 17, 1960 19-1 192 File - NORMAND, Cisco 19] : October 17, 1960 193 File - OLIVER, May 19] 194 File - ORCHARD, Jack 19] : April 6, 1983 195 File - L'ORCHESTRE SYMPATHIQUE October 19, 1982 196 File - PALL, Alvin 19] : August 24, 1975-March 1, 1983 197 File - PALL, Irving 19] : June 17, 1949-February 11, 1983 198 File - PARADIS, Eddy 19] : January, 1983-February 3, 1983 199 File - PARK, Ron 19] 199 File - PARK, Ron 19] 199 File - PARKIS, Richard 19] : April 15, 1983-July 10, 1985 1983-July 10, 1985 19] : October 27, 1981 203 File - PENFOLD, Al 19] : January 19] : January 19] : January 19] : October 27, 1981 203 File - PENFOLD, Al 19] : January 19] : Janua
18, 1982 191
File - NITO, Joe [19] File - NORMAND, Cisco [19] Cotober 17, 1960 File - OLIVER, May [19] File - ORCHARD, Jack [19] April 6, 1983 File - L'ORCHESTRE SYMPATHIQUE Cotober 19, 1982 File - PALL, Alvin [19] August 24, 1975-March 1, 1983 File - PALL, Irving [19] June 17, 1949-February 11, 1983 File - PARADIS, Eddy [19] File - PARADIS, Eddy [19] File - PARRIS, Richard [19] File - PARRIS, Richard [19] File - PARRICK, Stan [19] File - PATRICK, Stan [19] Cotober 27, 1981 Cotober 27, 1983 Cotober 27, 1981 Cotober 27, 1983 Cotober 27, 1983 Cotober 27, 1981 Cotober 28, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28,
17, 1960 193
File - OLIVER, May
File - ORCHARD, Jack
1983 1983 1985 1985 1986 1987 1982 1982 1982 1966 File - PALL, Alvin (19); August 24, 1975-March 1, 1983 197 File - PALL, Irving (19); June 17, 1949-February 11, 1983 198 File - PALMUS, Carl (19) 199 File - PARADIS, Eddy (19); January, 1983-February 3, 1983 1983 200 File - PARK, Ron (19) 199-1 199 1
1982 196
24, 1975-March 1, 1983 197
1, 1983 1, 1983 1, 1983 1, 1983 1, 1984 1, 1985 1, 1985 1, 1985 1, 1985 1, 1985 1, 1985 1, 1985 1, 1986 1, 1987 1, 1985 1, 1986 1, 1987 1, 1988 1, 1
File - PALL, Irving
1949-February 11, 1983 198
11, 1983 198 File - PALMUS, Carl [19] 199 File - PARADIS, Eddy [19] ; January, 1983-February 3, 1983 200 File - PARK, Ron [19] 201 File - PARRIS, Richard [19] ; April 15, 1983-July 10, 1985 202 File - PATRICK, Stan [19] ; October 27, 1981 203 File - PENFOLD, Al [19] ; January 7, 1983 204 205 206 207
File - PALMUS, Carl [19]
File - PARADIS, Eddy
1983-February 3, 1983 200 File - PARK, Ron [19] 201 File - PARRIS, Richard [19] ; April 15, 1983-July 10, 1985 202 File - PATRICK, Stan [19] ; October 27, 1981 203 File - PENFOLD, Al [19] ; January 7, 1983 204 205 206 207
3, 1983 200 File - PARK, Ron [19] 201 File - PARRIS, Richard [19] ; April 15, 1983-July 10, 1985 202 File - PATRICK, Stan [19] ; October 27, 1981 203 File - PENFOLD, Al [19] ; January 7, 1983 208 209 20
200 File - PARK, Ron [19] 201 File - PARRIS, Richard [19]; April 15, 1983-July 10, 1985 202 File - PATRICK, Stan [19]; October 27, 1981 203 File - PENFOLD, Al [19]; January 7, 1983
201 File - PARRIS, Richard [19]; April 15, 1983-July 10, 1985 202 File - PATRICK, Stan [19]; October 27, 1981 203 File - PENFOLD, Al [19]; January 7, 1983
10, 1985 202 File - PATRICK, Stan [19]; October 27, 1981 203 File - PENFOLD, Al [19]; January 7, 1983
202 File - PATRICK, Stan [19]; October 27, 1981 203 File - PENFOLD, Al [19]; January 7, 1983
27, 1981 203 File - PENFOLD, Al [19]; January 7, 1983
203 File - PENFOLD, Al [19]; January 7, 1983
7, 1983
<u> </u>
File - PENN, Jack [19]; October
21, 1936-
October, 1983
205 File - PERKINS, Eddie [19]
206 File - PERRON, Leo [19]
File - PERRY, André [19]; August
28, 1976-April
6, 1983 208 File - PERRY, P.J. [19]
208 File - PERRY, P.J. [19] 209 File - PETERSON, Chuck [19] ; August
24, 1982-
November 15,
1984
210 File - PETERSON, Oscar [19]; January
12, 1946-June
25, 1986
File - PONTANO, Rudy [19]
File - PRIMEAU, Bernard [19];
September, 1983-October
17, 1988

213	File - PROBY, Ron	[19]
214	File - QUATUOR DE JAZZ LIBRE DU	[19]; October
	OUÉBEC	21, 1967-
	QUEEZE	October 5, 1990
215	File - QUEEN, Alvin	[19] ; April
		14, 1982
216	File - QUINN, Frank	[19]; February
		13, 1983
217	File - RAMSEY, Collie	[19]
218	File - RANGER, Claude (partly	[19]; March
	restricted)	17, 1974-May 7,
		1982
219	File - REID, Curly	[19] ; August
		10, 1982-
		November 11,
220	E'I. DENO I.I	1983
220	File - RENO, Johnny	[19]; March 7, 1983
221	File - RESHER, Claude	[19] ; April
221	File - RESHER, Claude	15, 1983
222	File - RICHARDSON, Doug	[19]; May 12,
222	The - Richardson, Doug	1983-December
		22, 1983
223	File - RICHARDSON, Harris	[19]
224	File - RIDER, Jack	[19]
225	File - ROBERTS, Art	[19];
		December, 1982
226	File - ROBERTS, Ozzie	[19]
227	File - ROBY, Bob	[19] ; January
		3, 1981-
		December 6,
		1982
228	File - ROHRLICK, Roland	[19]
229	File - ROLLINS, Bob	[19]
230	File - ROMANDINI, Tony	[19];
		November 29, 1982
231	Eila DUDD Dah	
431	File - RUDD, Bob	[19]; November,
		1971-April 19,
		1983
232	File - SAINT-JACQUES, Pierre	[19]
233	File - SAMSON, Armand	[19]; April
	,	22, 1982-April
		27, 1982
234	File - SAMUELS, Nobble	[19]
235	File - SANDBORN, Emond	[19] ; January
		6, 1978
236	File - SAVORY, Toby	[19]
237	File - SCHERER, Marcel	[19]; February
		14, 1982
238	File - SCHILLING, Bob	[19]
239	File - SCOBEY, Bob	[19]
240	File - SCOTT, Gladstone	[19]

241	File - SEALY, George	[19]; January
242	E'L CEALVII I	23, 1956
242	File - SEALY, Hugh	[19]; August
		19, 1982- October 5, 1982
242	E'L CEALN M'L.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
243	File - SEALY, Milton	[19]; May,
		1959-February
244	El CEATAL	18, 1983
244	File - SEALY, Joe	[19]; October
		1, 1981-October
245	Eil GHEDMAN D	24, 1981
245	File - SHERMAN, Barney	[19]
246	File - SHORTER, Andy, Jr.	[19]
247	File - SHORTER, Andy, Sr.	[19];
		November 25,
		1983
248	File - SHORTER, Bill	[19]
249	File - SIMARD, Roger	[19]
250	File - SEMMS, George	[19]
251	File - SKINNER, Billy	[19]
252	File - SKINNER, Kenny	[19]
253	File - SMITH, Elmer	[19]
254	File - SNOWDEN, Red	[19]
255	File - SPANIER, Herbie (partly	[19] ; July 20,
	restricted)	1963-November
		25, 1983
256	File - SUTTON, Myron	[19]; June 21,
		1941-July 25,
		1986
257	File - SUTTON, Red	[19]
258	File - SPOTWORD, Willie	[19]
259	File - SYLVESTER, Sarge	[19]; February
237	The STEVESTER, Surge	12, 1982
260	File - SYMONDS, Ivan (partly	[19]; June 23,
200	restricted)	1983
261	File - SYMONDS, Nelson	[19]; March
201	THE - ST MONDS, Nelson	20, 1971-
		November 9,
		1985
262	File - THIERRY, Jacques	[19]
263	File - THOMAS, Harry	[19];
203	File - THOMAS, Harry	September,
		September, 1963-December
		5, 1971
264	Ele THOMAS Millerd C	
264	File - THOMAS, Millard G.	[19]; June 14,
		1923-March 4, 1985
265	Ella THOMAC Danid	
265	File - THOMAS, René	[19]
266	File - THOMAS, Reveal	[19]
267	File - THOMPSON, Don	[19]; May,
		1962-March 7,
		1982

268	File - TIPALDI, Andy	[19];
208	The - TH ALDI, Alluy	December 25,
		1922-July, 1985
269	File - VARACIALLI, Nick	[19]; April
	, , , ,	13, 1983
270	File - VILLENEUVE, Norm	[19] ; April
		17, 1982-
		January 14,
		1983
271	File - VINCENT, George	[19]
272	File - VOGEL, Vic	[19] ; June 27,
		1935-December,
		1988
273	File - WADE, Alfir	[19]
274	File - WADE, Steep	[19]; May 4,
		1985-May 24,
275	File - WADE, Willy	1987
213	File - WADE, Willy	[19]; November 21,
		1944-April 25,
		1947-April 25, 1982
276	File - WALTERS, Errol	[19]
277	File - WATANNABE, Butch	[19]; October
277	The William BE, Butch	21, 1981-May
		13, 1982
278	File - WELLMAN, Allan	[19]; June 17,
		1969-April 28,
		1982
279	File - WHINFIELD, Randolph	[19];
		November 3,
		1982-March 15,
		1983
280	File - WHITE, Billy	[19]
281	File - WHITE, James	[19]; 1971-
		January 11,
202		1984
282	File - WHITE, Keith (partly restricted)	[19]; November 18,
		1982
283	File - WILKINSON, Wilkie	[19]
284	File - WILLIAMS, Clarence	[19]
285	File - WILLIAMS, Valdo	[19]; January
	The million, raido	12, 1982-
		February 16,
		1983
286	File - WILSON, Doug	[19]
287	File - WILSON, Reggie	[19]; May 1,
		1982-July 18,
		1983
288	File - WINESTONE, Benny	[19] ; June 8,
		1984-July 27,
		1984
289	File - WOOD, Stan	[19]; April
		28, 1952

290	File - YOUNG, Karen	[19]; October, 1982-January 13, 1983	
291	File - ZADAK, Stan	[19] ; 1946- January 24, 1983	
292	File - ZUBIS, Norm	[19]; November 23, 1982	
293	File - REDMOND, Bob	[1989]	Ţ

Sub-subseries P0004/A1,2: Subject files - alphabetical order

<u>Date</u>: [19--]; 1936-1986 (date of creation)

Physical description: 17 folders

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

<u>Publication status</u>:

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
01	File - BLACK LIVE ARTS - Cultural Klub	[19] ; July 31, 1971			
02	File - CAFÉ ST-MICHEL	[19]			
03	File - CANADIAN FEDERATION OF MUSICIANS - Clef Club	[19] ; May, 1936-August 13, 1985			
04	File - CANADIAN FEDERATION OF MUSICIANS - Montreal Association of Musicians	[19] ; July, 1937-June 1, 1986			
05	File - DANCE BANDS	[19]; November 27, 1968-June 19, 1971			
06	File - EMANON JAZZ SOCIETY	[19]; September 16, 1952-January 14, 1983			
07	File - JAM SESSIONS IN MONTREAL	[19]; February 8, 1946- February 23, 1946			
08	File - JAZZ SOCIETIES - Miscellaneous	[19]; October 30, 1946-April 15, 1985			
09	File - JAZZ WORKSHOP	[19]; December 15, 1952-February 6, 1986			

10	File - LACHINE MUSEUM	July 16, 1986
11	File - MONTREAL JAZZ SOCIETY	[19 ?]
12	File - MONTREAL VINTAGE MUSIC	[19];
	SOCIETY	November,
		1983
13	File - RECORDINGS IN MONTREAL	[19];
		November 28,
		1956-January
		19, 1986
14	File - ROCKHEAD'S PARADISE - Ruth	[19] ; July 21,
	Rockhead	1973-September
		3, 1985
15	File - "STITCH AND SAVE" FILM	November 6,
		1981-June 1,
		1986
16	File - TRADITIONAL JAZZ CLUB OF	[19]; February
	MONTREAL	4, 1957
17	File - ROBERTSON, Alex	[19]; March,
		1951-July 14,
		1986

Sub-subseries P0004/A1,3: Chronological files

<u>Date</u>: 1921-1986 (date of creation) <u>Physical description</u>: 21 folders

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Publication status:

Published

File / item list Ref code Title Dates Container Access status [19--]; 01 File - UNDATED February, 1972-February 25, 1984 02 File - 1920s [19--]; August, 1921-October 3, 1984 File - 1930-34 [19--]; August 03 2, 1932-October 21, 1982 File - 1935-39 [19--]; 04 February, 1939-February 3, 1982 File - 1940-44 05 [19--]; April, 1941-December, 1944

7004		iniore ronds
06	File - 1945-49	[19];
		September 15,
		1945-July 16,
		1982
07	File - 1950-54	[19]; June 3,
		1953-December
		1, 1954
08	File - 1955-59	[19] ; July 11,
		1985
09	File - 1960-64	[19];
		November,
		1961
10	File - 1965-69	[19];
		November,
		1961-June 16,
		1969
11	File - 1970-74	[19] ; August
		7, 1971-
		September 7,
		1974
12	File - 1975-79	[19];
		1975-1981
13	File - 1980	[19]; October,
-		1980-December
		21, 1980
14	File - 1981	[19]; June 2,
		1981-December
		23, 1981
15	File - 1982	[19] ; April
		13, 1982-
		August, 1982
16	File - 1983	[19] ; January
		20, 1983-
		December 28,
		1983
17	File - 1984	[19] ; July 2,
		1984-November
		15, 1984
18	File - 1984 - Newspaper clippings	[19]; 1984
19	File - 1985	[19]; April
= 4		18, 1985-July
		28, 1985
20	File - 1985 - Newspaper clippings	[19]; 1985
21	File - 1986	1986
<u></u>	1 IIC - 1700	1700

Sub-subseries P0004/A1,4: Correspondence excluding musicians

Date: [19--]; 1981-2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains correspondence between John Gilmore and various individuals. Correspondents are not musicians.

Physical description: 6 folders

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

<u>Publication status</u>:

Published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
01	File - CANADA COUNCIL - Grant	May 25, 1981-	•	
	Proposals	January 14,		
		1991		
02	File - LITCHFIELD, Jack	[19]; June 18,		
		1984-September		
		11, 1989		
03	File - MILLER, Mark	[19] ; January		
		6, 1982-October		
		26, 1988		
04	File - VARIOUS CORRESPONDENTS	[19];		
		September 28,		
		1981-April 16,		
		1984		
05	File - NFB CONTRACT AND OTHER	[19]; June 24,		
	LETTERS OF UNDERSTANDING	1989-December		
		26, 2001		
06	File - JAZZ ASSOCIATION OF	1988-1989		
	MONTREAL INC.			

Subseries P0004/A2: Interviews

Date: 1981-1986 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries is composed of 83 interviews conducted by John Gilmore with musicians.

Physical description: 162 audio cassettes

Access points:

• Sound recording (documentary form)

Alternative form available:

Digital access copies are available for consultation.

Publication status:

Published

Physical description:

83 interviews are recorded on 162 audio cassettes.

	File / item l	ist		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
P0004-11-0001	Item - Interview with Sayyd Abdul Al- Khabyyr (Russel Thomas)John Gilmore	November 27, 1982		
P0004-11-0002	Item - Interview with Kenny AlexanderJohn Gilmore	December 27, 1982		
P0004-11-0003	Item - Nick Ayoub InterviewJohn Gilmore	April 30, 1982		
P0004-11-0004	Item - Interview with Walter BaconJohn Gilmore	February 16, 1982		
P0004-11-0005	Item - Al Baculis InterviewJohn Gilmore	December 11, 1982		
P0004-11-0006	Item - Billy Barwick InterviewJohn Gilmore	November 17, 1982		
P0004-11-0007	Item - Pierre Béluse InterviewJohn Gilmore	November 10, 1982		
P0004-11-0008	Item - Interview with Colin BigginJohn Gilmore	January 22, 1982		
P0004-11-0009	Item - Interview Paul BleyJohn Gilmore	July 8, 1983		
P0004-11-0010	Item - Interview with Dennis BrownJohn Gilmore	April 15, 1983		
P0004-11-0011	Item - Arnold Butterfield InterviewJohn Gilmore	July 6, 1982		
P0004-11-0012	Item - Interview with Frank CostiJohn Gilmore	February 15, 1983		,
P0004-11-0013	Item - Interview with Michel DonatoJohn Gilmore	May 24, 1983		
P0004-11-0014	Item - Interview Harry EnlowJohn Gilmore	May 3, 1983		
P0004-11-0015	Item - Interview with Boogie GaudetJohn Gilmore	February 15, 1983		
P0004-11-0016	Item - Interview with Hal GaylorJohn Gilmore	January 5, 1983		
P0004-11-0018	Item - Interview with Willy GirardJohn Gilmore	February 13, 1982		
P0004-11-0019	Item - Interview with Don HabibJohn Gilmore	February 23, 1983		
P0004-11-0020	Item - Interview with John HolmesJohn Gilmore	March 1, 1982		
P0004-11-0021	Item - Interview with Andrew HomzyJohn Gilmore	February 22, 1983		
P0004-11-0022	Item - Interview with Tristan HonsingerJohn Gilmore	November 14, 1981		
P0004-11-0023	Item - Interview with Lou Hooper Jr.John Gilmore	September 1, 1982		
P0004-11-0024	Item - Billy Horne InterviewJohn Gilmore	November 10, 1982		
P0004-11-0025	Item - Vernon Isaac InterviewJohn Gilmore	February 3, 1982		

P0004-11-0026	Item - Herb JohnsonJohn Gilmore	February 8, 1981
P0004-11-0027	Item - Interview with Oliver JonesJohn Gilmore	April 30, 1982
P0004-11-0028	Item - Buddy Jordan InterviewJohn Gilmore	April 28, 1982
P0004-11-0029	Item - Interview with Maury KayeJohn Gilmore	October 16, 1982
P0004-11-0030	Item - Interview with Bill KerseyJohn Gilmore	November 27, 1981
P0004-11-0031	Item - Jack Kostenuk InterviewJohn Gilmore	October 3, 1982
P0004-11-0032	Item - Yvan Landry InterviewJohn Gilmore	May 19, 1982
P0004-11-0033	Item - Bob Langlois InterviewJohn Gilmore	November 25, 1982
P0004-11-0034	Item - Bob Langlois InterviewJohn Gilmore	December 9, 1982
P0004-11-0035	Item - Interview with Roland LavalléeJohn Gilmore	December 16, 1982
P0004-11-0036	Item - Roland LavalléeJohn Gilmore	January 1983
P0004-11-0037	Item - Peter Leitch InterviewJohn Gilmore	March 5, 1983
P0004-11-0038	Item - Interview with Al CowansJohn Gilmore	March 5, 1983
P0004-11-0039	Item - Gerry MacDonald InterviewJohn Gilmore	July 20, 1982.
P0004-11-0040	Item - Bill Martucci InterviewJohn Gilmore	February 15, 1982
P0004-11-0041	Item - Leroy Mason InterviewJohn Gilmore	November 16, 1982
P0004-11-0042	Item - Harry Maxham InterviewJohn Gilmore	June 13, 1981
P0004-11-0043	Item - Maurice Mayer InterviewJohn Gilmore	May 27, 1983
P0004-11-0044	Item - Fred McHugh InterviewJohn Gilmore	November 11, 1982
P0004-11-0045	Item - Jacques Moreau InterviewJohn Gilmore	January 21, 1982
P0004-11-0046	Item - Buddy Munro InterviewJohn Gilmore	January 22, 1982
P0004-11-0047	Item - Interview with Guy Nadon and Bernie PrimeauJohn Gilmore	August 23, 1983
P0004-11-0048	Item - Cisco Normand InterviewJohn Gilmore	December 8, 1982
P0004-11-0049	Item - May Oliver InterviewJohn Gilmore	February 17, 1982
P0004-11-0050	Item - Richard Parris InterviewJohn Gilmore	November 23, 1982
P0004-11-0051	Item - Stan Patrick InterviewJohn Gilmore	October 17, 1981
P0004-11-0052	Item - Leo Perron InterviewJohn Gilmore	October 25, 1982

P0004-11-0053	Item - Bernard Primeau InterviewJohn Gilmore	May 25, 1983
P0004-11-0054	Item - Claude Ranger InterviewJohn Gilmore	July 8, 1982
P0004-11-0055	Item - Jack Rider InterviewJohn Gilmore	February 24, 1983
P0004-11-0056	Item - Art Roberts InterviewJohn Gilmore	December 7, 1982
P0004-11-0057	Item - Interview with Bob RobyJohn Gilmore	November 11, 1982
P0004-11-0058	Item - Interview with Kenny RockheadJohn Gilmore	May 4, 1983
P0004-11-0059	Item - Interview with Bob RollinsJohn Gilmore	May 11, 1983
P0004-11-0060	Item - Interview with Armand SamsonJohn Gilmore	April 15, 1982
P0004-11-0061	Item - Interview with Joe SealyJohn Gilmore	December 17, 1981
P0004-11-0062	Item - Interview with Andy Shorter Jr.John Gilmore	[1981?]
P0004-11-0063	Item - Interview with Herbie SpanierJohn Gilmore	December 16, 1981
P0004-11-0064	Item - Interview with Myron SuttonJohn Gilmore	December 15, 1981
P0004-11-0065	Item - Interview with Nelson Symonds	November 3, 1981
P0004-11-0066	Item - Nelson SymondsJohn Gilmore	1984
P0004-11-0067	Item - Interview with Yvan	October 26,
1000.11.0007	SymondsJohn Gilmore	1982
P0004-11-0068	Item - Interview with Florence Thomas and Marie ThomasJohn Gilmore	December 17, 1982
P0004-11-0069	Item - Interview with Reveal Thomas (Paul Revere)	May 10, 1983
P0004-11-0070	Item - Interview with Nick VaracialliJohn Gilmore	May 23, 1983
P0004-11-0071	Item - Interview with Norm VilleneuveJohn Gilmore	December 16, 1981
P0004-11-0072	Item - Interview with Vic VogelJohn Gilmore	December 13, 1982
P0004-11-0073	Item - Interview with Butch WatanabeJohn Gilmore	December 17, 1981
P0004-11-0074	Item - Interview with Allan Wellman and Hector FordJohn Gilmore	April 20, 1982
P0004-11-0075	Item - Interview with Wilkie WilkinsonJohn Gilmore	January 26, 1982
P0004-11-0076	Item - Wilkinson, Mark (Wilkie)John Gilmore	February 19, 1982
P0004-11-0077	Item - Interview with Keith WhiteJohn Gilmore	November 18, 1982
P0004-11-0094	Item - Walter Boudreau	August 1, 1985
P0004-11-0095	Item - Interview with Raoul DuguayJohn Gilmore	August 26, 1985
P0004-11-0096	Item - Interview with Pierre LeducJohn Gilmore	August 26, 1985

P0004-11-0097	Item - Interview with Mathieu LégerJohn Gilmore	August 19, 1985
P0004-11-0098	Item - Interview with Daniel LessardJohn Gilmore	August 8, 1985
P0004-11-0099	Item - Interview with Guy Thouin	August 13, 1985
P0004-11-0100	Item - Interview with Norman Zubis	August 27, 1985

Subseries P0004/A3: Photographs

Date: 1912-1982 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries contains photographs used by John Gilmore for research purposes. Many of them were published in Swinging in Paradise: The Story of Jazz in Montreal and Who's Who of Jazz in Montreal: Ragtime to 1970.

Physical description: 261 photographs

20 photostats

Access points:

• Graphic material (documentary form)

Finding aids:

List of photographs: http://www.concordia.ca/offices/archives/john-gilmore-fonds-photographs.html

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
P0004-02-04	Item - Tenor saxophonist Benny	[between 1940		
	Winestone soloing with an unidentified	and 1949]		
	Montreal big band			
P0004-02-35	Item - Allan Wellman's Band at	[between 1950		
	Rockhead's ParadisePhotographed by	and 1955]		
	Émile of Montreal			
P0004-02-68	Item - Guitarist René Thomas at the	1960		
	Little Vienna RestaurantPhotographed by			
	Len Dobbin			
P0004-02-70	Item - A two-piano band led by Willie	1941-1942		
	EcksteinPhotographed by Editorial			
	Associates Camera Division			
P0004-02-73	Item - A Montreal quintet at Club St.	[between		
	MichelPhotographed by Jack Marlow	1930-1939]		
P0004-02-75	Item - A Montreal quintet by Myron	1941		
	Sutton			
P0004-02-110	Item - A jam session at an unidentified	1946		
	venue in Montreal			

P0004-02-206	Item - The "Rockhead's Paradise" buildingPhotographed by Heather Wallace	ca. 1980
P0004-02-227	Item - John Gilmore at Rockhead's ParadisePhotographed by Heather Wallace	ca. 1980
P0004-02-228	Item - The wallpaper upstairs at Rockhead's ParadisePhotographed by Heather Wallace	ca. 1980
P0004-02-235	Item - The bar upstairs at Rockhead's ParadisePhotographed by Heather Wallace	ca. 1980
P0004-02-251	Item - Partially demolished site of Café St. MichelPhotographed by Heather Wallace	ca. 1980

Subseries P0004/A4: Musical Recordings and film

<u>Date</u>: [19--]; 1943-1988 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries contains documents used by John Gilmore for research purposes. It includes a variety of sound recordings, mostly of music performances, and one film.

Physical description: 23 audio cassettes

1 videocassette

Access points:

- Sound recording (documentary form)
- Moving images (documentary form)

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
P0004-09-0001	Item - Stitch and SaveNational Film Board of Canada	[198-?]		
P0004-11-0017	Item - The Jazzbar, Willy Girard, and Vic VogelJohn Gilmore	July 18, 1981		
P0004-11-0078	Item - Nick AyoubJohn Gilmore			
P0004-11-0079	Item - Ebony in RhythmJohn Gilmore	[1967?]		
P0004-11-0080	Item - Larry Edwards and his Melodians	[19]		
P0004-11-0081	Item - Surprise ! Surprise ! The Ted Elfstrom Octet			
P0004-11-0082	Item - Jazzbar	October 5, 1980		
P0004-11-0084	Item - Galt MacDermot and his Trio / Art Gallery Jazz			
P0004-11-0085	Item - McGill Jazz WorkshopJohn Gilmore	November 22, 1979		

P0004-11-0087	Item - Words and Music - Oscar	February 16,
	PetersonCBC (Montreal) / Terence	1983
	McCartney-Fillgate	
P0004-11-0088	Item - Tony Romandini and his Orchestra	[196-?]
P0004-11-0090	Item - George Sealey Orchestra : Moanin'	[198-?]
	at the Montmartre Rendez-vous	
P0004-11-0091	Item - Tasman	1978-1979
P0004-11-0092	Item - Wilkie Wilkinson and his Boptet	1950
P0004-11-0093	Item - Benny Winestone with George	August 1, 1985
	Chisolm's Jive's (England)	
P0004-11-0101	Item - The Billy Scorpio Horne Trio	May 22, 1988
P0004-11-0102	Item - Stitch and Save - Jimmy Jones	[198-?]
	OrchestraSoundtrack music by Jimmy	
	Jones sextet	
P0004-11-0103	Item - Private Acetate Recordings of	
	Larry Edwards and his Orchestra	
P0004-11-0104	Item - Bug Alley Band and Karen	[197-]
	YoungJohn Gilmore	
P0004-11-0105	Item - Wilk Wilkinson and His	1949
	BoptetJohn Gilmore	
P0004-11-0106	Item - The Silver Slipper Orchestra	1907-1932
P0004-11-0107	Item - Sentimental	[19]
P0004-11-0108	Item - Mantra	[196-]

Subseries P0004/A5: Papers and manuscripts

<u>Date</u>: [19--]; 1972-2002 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries includes papers and manuscripts given to John Gilmore to help with his research.

Physical description: 4.5 cm of textual records

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
01	File - Unpublished autobiography of Lou HooperBy Lou Hooper	1972			
02	File - Oscar Peterson: A study in geniusBy Gene Lees	1984			
03	File - Canadian jazz on recordBy Jack Litchfield	1978			
04	File - Noting the scene	[19]			
05	File - Gordie: An Informal Music Biography of Gordon K. Fleming,	2002			

		Canada's Foremost Accordionist" and addendumBy Paul Baran
ſ	06	File - CBC "A People's History" (based 2001
		on Chapter 3 of Swinging in Paradise

Subseries P0004/A6: Articles on jazz

<u>Date</u>: [19--]; 1944-2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries contains reference articles that document the history of jazz used by John Gilmore for research purposes.

Physical description: 9 cm textual records

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Publication status:

Published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
01	File - Column "Montreal" in Coda	May 1958-		
		October 1970		
02	File - Column "Jazz notes" in the Gazette	[198-?];		
		1981-1985		
03	File - Jazz Hot (magazine)	October 1984		
04	File - Column "Montreal doings" in The	1944-1945		
	Music Dial			
05	File - "The shame of my city: Crime in	June 24, 1961-		
	Montreal" in The Star	July 22, 1961		
06	File - "Tea for one 2, Hypojazz" in	1971		
	Musiques du Kébec			
07	File - Le Jazz à Montréal	1984		
08	File - Non-Montreal musicians' obituaries	[19];		,
		December 5,		
		1979-September		
		27, 1984		
09	File - Cadence: The American review of	November 1981		
	jazz and blues			
10	File - Canmus documents, 5:	1990	-	
	Ethnomusicology in Canada			
11	File - Names and numbers 6	January 1987		
12	File - The Beaver	June/July 2001		

Subseries P0004/A7: Miscellaneous primary material

<u>Date</u>: [19--]; 1930-1986 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries contains primary research material used by John Gilmore. Subseries is composed of arrangements, posters, and sheet music, among other documents.

Physical description: 12 cm of textual records

44 posters

Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
01	File - CANADIAN CLEF CLUB LETTERHEAD	[ca. 1930]		
02	File - HOT JAZZ SOCIETY MEMBERSHIP CARD	[ca. 1945]		
03	File - UNIDENTIFIED ADDRESS BOOK	[19]		
04	File - GERRY MACDONALD'S ARRANGEMENTS	[19]; 1946-1950		
05	File - CANADIAN FEDERATION OF MUSICIANS	1935-1944 ; 1985		
06	File - MATERIAL USED FOR THE BOOK	[19]; 1937-1938		
07	File - Posters	[19]; 1980-1986		
P0004/A7,7-01	Item - Soleil d'automne	September 1-20, [19]		
P0004/A7,7-02	Item - Le jazz en ville	July [19]	,	
P0004/A7,7-03	Item - Dave Turner Quintet	April 19, [ca. 1982]		
P0004/A7,7-04	Item - Coop jazz	July 1-5, [19]		
P0004/A7,7-05	Item - Club des musiciens	March 8, 1982		,
P0004/A7,7-06	Item - Concerts populaires St-Louis summer concerts	June 28-August 30, [ca. 1981]		
P0004/A7,7-07	Item - Festival international de jazz de Montréal	June 29-July 8, 1984		
P0004/A7,7-08	Item - Presenting All that jazz	October 6, 1982-April 13, 1983		
P0004/A7,7-09	Item - Café-Bar Shibumi - Contemporary jazz contemporain	August 1-3, [19]		
P0004/A7,7-10	Item - Le Blue Nôte présente les "Big Band" du lundi soir	October 15-22, [ca. 1984]		
P0004/A7,7-11	Item - Le Grand Café	June 13, 1985		
P0004/A7,7-12	Item - Café-Bar Shibumi Contemporary jazz contemporain	August 15-17, [19]		

P0004/A7,7-13	Item - Andrew Homzy Big Band	December 6, 1985
P0004/A7,7-14	Item - Jazz off festival	June 25-July 12, [19]
P0004/A7,7-15	Item - L'Air du temps	July-August, [19]
P0004/A7,7-16	Item - Concordia jazz film festival	October 27- December 8, [ca. 1978]
P0004/A7,7-17	Item - La p'tite ricane - Les concerts intimes	February 15- March 30, [19]
P0004/A7,7-18	Item - Salt and Pepper	[19]
P0004/A7,7-19	Item - L'Institut de yoga intégral présente une soirée de jazz	May 30, [ca. 1981]
P0004/A7,7-20	Item - Ciné jazz Concordia	October 12- November 23, [ca. 1979]
P0004/A7,7-21	Item - Cine Jazz Concordia	October 12- November 23, [ca. 1979]
P0004/A7,7-22	Item - The National Jazz Ensemble Trio	March 12, [ca. 1980]
P0004/A7,7-23	Item - Jazz Bands	September 28, 1983
P0004/A7,7-24	Item - Le Café Campus présente Archie Shepp	April 7, [ca. 1980]
P0004/A7,7-25	Item - Jazz Bar presents Ivan Symonds on guitar	[19]
P0004/A7,7-26	Item - Concerts populaires St-Louis summer concerts	June 28-August 30, [ca. 1981]
P0004/A7,7-27	Item - Cecil Taylor at the Rising Sun	May 15-20, [19]
P0004/A7,7-28	Item - Roue Doudou Boicel Productions inc. présente Count Basie et son orchestre	November 29, [19]
P0004/A7,7-29	Item - Ford and Wellman	[19]
P0004/A7,7-30	Item - Clochards célestes Big Band	April 30-May 2, [19]
P0004/A7,7-31	Item - L'Union des musiciens présente Vic Vogel Big Band	November 23, 1981
P0004/A7,7-32	Item - The Yellow Door presents Karen Young	August 6, 1978
P0004/A7,7-33	Item - Yvan Symonds présente Peter Leitch et Leroy Williams Quartet	March 8-10, 1982
P0004/A7,7-34	Item - Yvan Symonds présente Robert Watson	February 11-13, 1982
P0004/A7,7-35	Item - La Guilde des musiciens présente Andrew Homzy jazz ensemble	December 21, 1981
P0004/A7,7-36	Item - Hommage à Theolonious Monk	April 29, 1982
P0004/A7,7-37	Item - Le seul, l'unique ti-Guy Nadon "La pollution des sons"	April 12, 1982
P0004/A7,7-38	Item - Le petit Campus - spectacles Karen Young et Michel Donato	January 5, [ca. 1980]
P0004/A7,7-39	Item - Roscoe Mitchell et le Sound Ensemble	October 6, [ca. 1985]

P0004/A7,7-40	Item - Dave Turner Ron di Lauro Sextet	October 30- November 1, [19]
P0004/A7,7-41	Item - Le groupe COGECO présente Concert gala OSM	July 7, [ca. 1984]
P0004/A7,7-42	Item - Festival international de jazz en tournée	April 3, 1984
P0004/A7,7-43	Item - Le Grand Café	October, 22- November 3, [19]
P0004/A7,7-44	Item - Big Band jazz	April 25, [ca. 1983]
08	File - CLASSIFIED ADS AND MEDIA COVERAGE OF THE RESEARCH PROJECT	[19]; 1982
09	File - The Midnight Waltz Sheetmusic	1925

Series P0004/B: Manuscripts

<u>Date</u>: [198-]; 1982-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains the manuscript for Swinging in Paradise: The Story of Jazz in Montreal (1989), as well as a copy of the book, correspondence, and notes concerning updates. Series also contains a copy of Who's Who of Jazz in Montreal: Ragtime to 1970 (1988).

Series is divided into 4 subseries:

P0004/B1 First draft of Swinging in Paradise

P0004/B2 Subsequent drafts of Swinging in Paradise

P0004/B3 Final publications

P0004/B4 Correspondence

Physical description: 27 cm of textual records

2 books

Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

Publication status:

Published

File / item list

Subseries P0004/B1: First drafts of Swinging in Paradise

Date: [198-?]-1985 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries contains first drafts of Swinging in Paradise: The Story of Jazz in Montreal.

Physical description: 14 cm textual records

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Publication status:

Published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
01	File - Introduction	[198-]		
02	File - Chapter 1	[198-]		
03	File - Chapter 2 and 3	[198-]-1985		
04	File - Chapter 4	[198-]		
05	File - Chapter 5 and 6	[198-]		
06	File - Chapter 7	[198-]		
07	File - Chapter 8	[198-]		
08	File - Chapter 9	[198-]		
09	File - Clubs	[198-?]		
10	File - Musicians and bands (A-F)	[198-?]-1982		
11	File - Musicians and bands (G-I)	[198-?]		
12	File - Musicians and bands (J-M)	[198-?]		
13	File - Musicians and bands (N-Z)	[198-?]		

Subseries P0004/B2: Subsequent drafts of Swinging in Paradise

<u>Date</u>: [198-]; [1985-1989] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries composed of drafts of Swinging in Paradise: The Story of Jazz in Montreal.

Physical description: 9.6 cm textual records

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
01	File - Chapter 1 and epilogue	[198-]			
02	File - Chapter 1, 2, and 3	[198-]; 1985			
03	File - Chapter 4 to 8	[198-]; 1985			
04	File - Chapter 9	[198-]; 1985			
05	File - Simon Dardick's comments and	[198-];			
	correspondence	1985-1989			

06	File - Josh Freed's comments	[198-]; 1986
07	File - Conversation with Johnny Holmes	1985
08	File - Andrew Homzy's comments	1985
09	File - Jack Litchfield's comments	1985
10	File - Alex Robertson's comments	1985
11	File - Wilkie Wilkinson's comments	[198-]; 1985

Subseries P0004/B3: Final publications

Date: 1988-1989 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries contains copies of Swinging in Paradise: The Story of Jazz in Montreal and Who's Who of

Jazz in Montreal: Ragtime to 1970.

Physical description: 2 books

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Publication status:

Published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
01	File - Swinging in Paradise	1988		
02	File - Who's Who of Jazz in Montreal	1989		

Subseries P0004/B4: Correspondence

Date: 1982-1989 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries contains correspondence related to Swinging in Paradise: The Story of Jazz in Montreal.

Physical description: 2 folders

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

Publication status:

Published

Ref code Title Dates Access status Container 01 File - Letters of thanks for giving access 1982-1986 02 File - Letters and comments on the book [198-?]; 1988-1989

Series P0004/C: Reviews

Date: 1986-1991 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains reviews of Swinging in Paradise: The Story of Jazz in Montreal (1988) and Who's Who of Jazz in Montreal: Ragtime to 1970 (1989).

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

<u>Publication status</u>:

Published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
01	File - Reviews for both books	[19];			
		1988-1990			
02	File - Reviews and media coverage of	1986-1991			
	Swinging in Paradise and Who's Who of				
	Jazz in Montreal				

Series P0004/D: Lectures and interviews

<u>Date</u>: 1982-[1983] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series is composed of materials related to lectures and interviews with John Gilmore.

Physical description: 1 cm textual records

1 poster

Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
01	File - Interview of John Gilmore by	October 5, 1982			
	David Lennick for CBC Morningside				
02	File - Poster of a lecture by John Gilmore	October 20,			
		[1983]			

P0004-09-0002	Item - RSB MundoDiego de Godoy, Director	1997
P0004-09-0003	Item - Television Commercials NET and CLAROJose Pedro and Diego de Godoy, Directors	2000
P0004-09-0004	Item - In the Key of Oscar: One Man's Journey Home	1992
P0004-11-0083	Item - Jack Long (monologue)	March 1985
P0004-11-0086	Item - Interview of John GilmoreCBC	October 5, 1982
P0004-11-0089	Item - Now's the TimeCBC (Montreal)	
P0004-11-0109	Item - Jazz Fest Preview - HomestretchCBC Radio, Calgary	June 1994
P0004-11-0110	Item - Crazy Rhythms - CBC Radio Network Holiday SpecialHost and programmer: John Gilmore. Produced by Harold Gillis	December 31, 1993
P0004-11-0112	Item - That Time of the NightCBC Radio	February 14, 1995
P0004-11-0113	Item - That Time of the NightCBC Radio. Guest host: John Gilmore	February 15, 1995
P0004-11-0114	Item - Montreal Jazz History	[198-]
P0004-11-0115	Item - Montreal Jazz History	